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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

March 23, 2022

MEMORANDUM TO: Todd J. Keene, Chief
Security Oversight Support Branch
Division of Security Operations
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

//7”/“"_:3‘3' — Signed by Justice, Jared
FROM: Jared B. Justice, Security Specialist o0 e on 03/23/22
Security Oversight Support Branch

Division of Security Operations

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF FEBRUARY 24, 2022, PUBLIC MEETING WITH INDUSTRY
STAKEHOLDERS REGARDING ANNUAL LICENSEE-CONDUCTED FORCE-
ON-FORCE EXERCISES DURING THE COVID-19 PUBLIC HEALTH
EMERGENCY IN CALENDAR YEAR 2022

On February 24, 2022, a Category 1 public meeting' was held between representatives of the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), and external stakeholders, which included
industry representatives and the Union of Concerned Scientist. The purpose of this meeting
was to discuss considerations associated with licensee-conducted Force-on-Force (FOF)
exercises in calendar year 2022 as the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency (PHE) continues.

Specifically, the NRC staff discussed topics related to the following areas: regulatory
requirements and regulatory guidance associated with licensee-conducted annual FOF
exercises, drill and exercise artificialities and simulations to account for COVID-19 safety
restrictions, and security drill and exercise program record keeping requirements. The NRC
staff supported this discussion with a presentation that was used to facilitate discussions at the
meeting?.

No regulatory decisions were made during the meeting.
The list of attendees is enclosed to this summary.

CONTACT: F. Scot Sullivan, NSIR
301-287-3624
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